701 N. 7™ Street Trafficway, Suite 323

Kansas City, Kansas 66101-3070

Monica L. Sparks
Interim Unified Government Clerk

MEMORANDUM

To: Sharon Reed, Purchasing Director

From: Monica L. Sparks, Interim Unified Government Clerk

Date: May 1, 2024

Re: Bid Opening

Unified Government Clerk's Office

Phone: 913.573.5260
Fax: 913.573.5299
http://www.wycokck.org

Bids for the following were opened and read at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, May 1, 2024, in the
Commission Chambers of the Municipal Office Building. Attending the bid opening were Rose
Morris, UG Clerk’s Office, and Teresa Houchins, Purchasing. (Bid Bond enclosed and signed.)

PROJECT ID #B40918 — “Sewer Pipe Patch Repair Kits”

Source One Environmental

Fiberglass Patch 8'"'x 48"
Summer Price: $528.00

Winter Price: $528.00

Fiberglass Patch 10" x 48"
Summer Price: $580.80

Winter Price: $580.80

Fiberglass Patch 12" x 48"
Summer Price: $633.60

Winter Price: $633.60

Fiberglass Patch 15" x 48"
Summer Price: $792.00

Winter Price: $792.00

Fiberglass Patch 18" x 48"
Summer Price: $836.00

Winter Price: $836.00

Fiberglass Patch 21" x 48"
Summer Price: $1056.00
Winter Price: $1056.00
Fiberglass Patch 14" x 48"
Summer Price: $1056.00
Winter Price: $1056.00

cc:
Public Works

County Administrator

Legislative Auditor

/RM



